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To: Winner D Contracting, LLC Attn: David Winner
From: Hayden Lindsey
Subject: Bureau of Mines Storage Garage Foundation Change Order

Date: 2/20/2025
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Mr. Winner,
We are requesting a reduction in scope and dollar value of $13,193.80 to your original

contract of $103,201.56.

The removed scope will be in the asphalt paving item. We are reducing the amount of paving
and removing the parking bumpers and the line striping from the contract.

Total dollar value of request is $13,193.80.
If this is acceptable, please sign below and reflect the reduction in your final invoice.
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